



STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 • Olympia, WA 98504-7600 • 360-407-6000
711 for Washington Relay Service • Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

July 27, 2017

Ms. Janet Frentzel
Pier One, Bay One
San Francisco, CA 94111

Re: Site Manager Change for the following Site:

- **Site Name:** Qualex Photo Finishing Facility
- **Site Address:** 21249 72nd Ave S, Kent WA 98032
- **Facility/Site No.:** 598108
- **Cleanup Site ID No.:** 332
- **VCP Project No.:** NW3088

Dear Ms. Frentzel

This letter is to inform you that Jason Cook is the new site manager for the Totem Lake Chevron 91144 site. As your Site cleanup progresses, please keep him informed as to the status of the cleanup and your plan for completing the cleanup.

We appreciate your continued commitment to cleanup and interest in the VCP. Please contact Jason by phone at (360) 407-6834 or by email at Jason.cook@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Lisa Sweitzer", is positioned below the word "Sincerely,".

Lisa Sweitzer
VCP Data Coordinator
Toxics Cleanup Program, Headquarters Office

cc: Miss. Janet Frentzel, Prologis Targeted U.S. Logistics Fund, L.P.
Mr. Scott Allin, Farallon Consulting, LLC
Mr. Matthew Alexander, Ecology
Mr. Jason Cook, Ecology